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File #: 07-1096 Version: 1 Name: Consortium Of Community Agencies Grant

Type: City Resolution Status: Passed

File created: 2/27/2008 In control: Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland Redevelopment

Agency / City Council

On agenda: 4/8/2008 Final action: 4/15/2008

Title: Subject: Consortium Of Community Agencies Grant
From: Community and Economic Development Agency
Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Approving A Two-Year Grant To A Maximum Of $100,000 Per
Year ($200,000 Total) To A Consortium Of Community Agencies With Centro Legal De La Raza As
The Prime Grantee To Counsel And Represent Low Income Participants In Oakland Rent Adjustment
Program Hearings And Appeals To The Rent Board, With An Option By The City To Extend The Grant
An Additional Three Years, One Year At A Time, To A Maximum Of $100,000 For Each Year Of
Extension

Sponsors: Community & Economic Development Agency

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. 81218 CMS.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

4/15/2008 1 Concurrent Meeting of the Adopted Pass
Oakland Redevelopment Agency /
City Council

4/8/2008 1 *Special Concurrent Meeting of the ~ Approved the Recommendation of Staff, = Pass
Redevelopment Agency and and Forward

Council Community & Economic
Development Committee

2/28/2008 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
Subject: Consortium Of Community Agencies Grant
From: Community and Economic Development Agency

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Approving A Two-Year Grant To A Maximum Of $100,000 Per
Year ($200,000 Total) To A Consortium Of Community Agencies With Centro Legal De La
Raza As The Prime Grantee To Counsel And Represent Low Income Participants In Oakland
Rent Adjustment Program Hearings And Appeals To The Rent Board, With An Option By The
City To Extend The Grant An Additional Three Years, One Year At A Time, To A Maximum Of
$100,000 For Each Year Of Extension
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